

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: cynthia.hansen@enbridge.com;
Michael.koby@enbridge.com; peter.seydewitz@enbridge.com

December 23, 2024

Cynthia Hansen
EVP & President Gas Transmission and Midstream
ENBRIDGE INC.
915 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 1100
Houston, TX 77079

CPF 3-2024-007-NOPV

Dear Ms. Hansen:

On March 21, 2024, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to East Tennessee Natural Gas, LLC, a subsidiary of Enbridge Inc., (ENTG) a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order. Based on our review of the documentation provided, it has been determined that ENTG has complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Michael Koby, SVP & Chief Operations Officer, GTM – Michael.koby@enbridge.com
Peter Seydewitz, Director, Operational Excellence – peter.seydewitz@enbridge.com